



344 W. Arrow Hwy. San Dimas, CA 91773 • 909.599.3178 • fax 909.592.8421 • www.sanderstow.com

October 8th, 2025

Pomona Police Department
Chief of Police, Michael Ellis
490 West Mission Boulevard
Pomona, CA 91766

RE: Consideration of Rate Increase and Contract Extension

Sanders Towing Inc. would respectfully request that the City of Pomona consider a rate increase of towing and storage rates to offset the increased cost our industry has faced. The CA Highway Patrol recently approved rates that are competitive in our region and industry. We would request consideration of rates similar to those approved rates, and a contract extension for a period of (3) years.

This will allow our company to continue to provide quality service to the Pomona Police Department. Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Scott Dilley".

Scott Dilley
Sanders Towing Inc.